National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
P.O. Box 310

Lanham, MD 20703-0310

FEMA

W-06005
January 26, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators
and the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse Q@
SUBJECT: Link to NFIP Congressional Testimonie ! '

Below is a link to a Congressional website where you can ac thgre estimony of David I.
Maurstad, Acting Director, Mitigation Division, Emer redness and Response Directorate,
about the operations of the NFIP.

The link provides access to transcripts in &dBle PDE format, of the testimony of Mr. Maurstad
before the U.S. Senate Committee g n ousing, and Urban Affairs at the January 25
hearing on “Proposals to Refor eWationat’Flood Insurance Program.”

http://banking.senate goWin®@ex.cih?Fuseaction=Hearings.Detail&HearinglD=187

Please sha th@ tion with all members of your staff, as appropriate.

cc: do S, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, WYO Standards Committee, Government
chimical Representative

Suggested Routing: All departments

www.fema.gov


http://banking.senate.gov/index.cfm?Fuseaction=Hearings.Detail&HearingID=187

